City of
niversity

City Department of Public Works and Parks
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694

TRAFFIC COMMISSION MEETING
HEMAN PARK COMMUNITY CENTER
975 PENNSYLVANIA
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2023
6:30 PM

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Minutes:

+ October 11, 2023
5. Agendaitems:
A. Request to make Wayne Street one way heading west toward North and
South Road or installing speed reduction measures at 7500 block of Wayne
Street, to deter speeding in this area. Requested by Natalie Moore, 7526
Wayne Avenue.
B. Urban Sprouts Child Development Center, 6575 Olive Boulevard.
6. Council Liaison Report

7. Miscellaneous Business

8. Adjournment

Prior to the meeting, we recommend that you visit the site(s). Please e-mall
dairdler@ucitymo.org and mcelaj@ucitymo.org to confirm your attendance.

WwWw.ucitymo.org



http://www.ucitymo.org/
mailto:dgirdler@ucitymo.org
mailto:mcelaj@ucitymo.org

TRAFFIC COMMISSION MEETING
Heman Park Community Center
975 Pennsylvania Avenue, University City MO 63130

Date: October 11, 2023
1. Call to Order At 6:30 P.M. by Chairman Stewart

2. Roll Call
Bart Stewart ~ Commissioner & Chair - Excused
Craig Hughes Commissioner - Excused
Chris McManis Commissioner - Present

Cirri Moran Commissioner - Present
Jane Schaefer Commissioner - Excused
Jerold Tiers Commissioner — Present

Larry Zelenovich Commissioner — Present
Darin Girdler  PWP Director — Present
Mirela Celaj PWP Asst. Dir.- Present
Dennis Fuller  Council liaison - Present
Shawn Whitley Police Liaison - Present
John Mulligan City Attorney - Present

3. Approval of Agenda
Motion by Commissioner Zelenovich to approve the agenda and motion 2"
| by Commissioner Moran. Motion approved by a unanimous voice vote
of the Commission.

4. Approval of Minutes of:
Corrections: Modify item 7 to add UUMC sale
Motion by Commissioner Moran to approve the minutes of 7/12/2023 and
motion 2nd by Commissioner McManis. Motion approved by a unanimous
voice
vote of the Commission.

5. Agenda items

A. Request by resident Anna Bilyeu to restrict parking at BlackBerry Ave and
Hanley Rd. Discussion ensued on signage. Existing city ordinance prohibits parking
to within 25’ of the stop sign.



Motion by Commissioner Moran to install a sign prohibiting parking per local
ordinance. Motion 2nd by Commissioner McManis. Motion approved by
unanimous voice. »

B. Request by resident Keogh to install speed reduction measures along the
6552 Corbett Ave. Discussion ensued.
No Action taken.

C. Discussion item, Proposed Mixed Use residential development at Loop South
by Subtext Living. Proposal introduced by developer, Ryan Bumb. No Action Taken
D. Request for a permanent amendment to outdoor dining policy. Discussion
ensued. The proposed amendment is for the Loop District only. Parking concerns
was discussed. Motion by Commissioner Zelenovich to accept the outdoor dining

permanent amendment to outdoor dining as it pertains to the Loop Business

District only. Motion 2nd by Commissioner McManis. Motion approved by
unanimous voice.

6. Council Liaison Report. Report by Council member Fuller that Seafood City is
now cleaned.

7. Miscellaneous Business. PWP Director Girdler advised the Circle K is considering
relocating to Pete’s market site.

Commissioner Tiers advises MSD Sign was abandoned at Chamberlain and
Purdue.

8. PWP Director report:
Adjournment. No further business appearing,
Commissioner Moran made a motion to Adjourn, Motion was 2nd by

Commissioner McManis. Meeting Adjourned at 8:06PM

Respectfully submitted,

Larry Zelenovich, Commissioner/Secretary



City of
.rty'

UlGity 4
Department of Public Works
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694

TRAFFIC REQUEST FORM

. 7500 Block of WANE Ave.,
FOCATION OF REQUEST Mﬁic/&rﬂf/{,ﬁi@ M SRAUR [ g&j/do

MY Reliee 15 o maKe the 7500 Block of

WAYHN E dp-inaUniVersity (fu g ONE-WAY STree +
301?}31 westy or |n G,OrPJamheﬁ a§pefjj bum/ps.

WHAT ACTIQN.ARE YOU EQUE&INGT T THE CITY TAKE;CONCERNING YOUR
REQUEST? [Ne. action vhat L'm requesting +ha
Concerning Iy tequesk |s 4p maKle, the R5oo BlockK
WahyNe Ale & Oné-way hlocK 0 reddce Speeg
Anc ecratri drn/mj’ b€ haviorSs

WHAT IMPACT WOULD THE ACTION HAVE ON ANY ADJACENT RESIDENTS OR
STREETS? 0 Nt ey n-a en
resSidents or Streets. There are 3 block s Socdh of-

WAYne Ave — theyeare 3 hlockS North o+ WA}//CTE Ave
folr aqgcesS,or entering he res idential a r‘fo;z/pra,a?rﬁ es,
NOTE: The Public Works Department staff will review this request and, if warrahited, this"]m%m

matter will appear as an agenda item for a traffic commission meeting. If a meeting is even A
held, you will be encouraged to attend so that you may state your concerns. _ﬁwﬁf
a 1T (¢

NAME:N@‘[E@ LiE Mgare

ADDRESS: 75 46 WAYHNE AVE

PHONE (HOME); %453@-’@@3 PHONE (WORK):
Email:¥Y)mM &7 arl. (44%
Date: NOV 2 0

[

Please return the completed form to the Public Works and Parks Department, 3" floor
of the City Hall, attention Darin Girdler, Public Works Liaison of the Traffic

Commission, via email at dgirdler@ucitymo.org.

Or, by mail/fax: Traffic Commission
C/O Public Works Department
6801 Delmar Blvd. 3" Fioor
University City, MO 63130
(314) 505-8560
(314) 862-0694 (fax)

www.ucitymo.org



VTRV ERRSA YA VQUUQL\.\ Ly (V.87 \m\\. m “ avt
T VI a5 vk a%m@ ugS VY b 2ukv)

‘Panias0: B Iy KUN0D SING 1S 6102 14BuAdoD JLa0 SRS SIS KNGO ST IS 0wl AQ BapKasd day .tw %,Q \‘)Wl\m% \SN ! w Q %\Q w C\ 5 %M, N&\T\J.v v O
—— Py Q' 240y |- gl +s§§.: "2 @%2
_ it oS fom-auo Fug Q) g

| pueg ‘pay [ ]

apliia. Z pueg :usain
0 | aplLuanO & .

abeww)
Wd £¥:81.2) ‘€20Z/9L/LL

\ (I Y] 1 \ 2 ¥ J.I..I‘.Il.lljlll.‘iiz. e i.lA.ml...jl&

S L S Ry X

e - - B
$ o

~ -
\ -
|
&3 i i
. " s ¥
. |

L
9 DESCRCR M .
LT 1.-,)!” .«?fﬁ .ﬁ.\...tr
R ]

<= s




City of
c

Department of Public Works
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505- 8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694

PET|T|ON FOR NO TRHOUGH TRAFFIC SIGNS

Block: 7500  Name of Street: _ WAWE AVE
Hours restricted:
NAME (PRINTED) | . SIGNATURE ADDRESS
Q/Aays LSt %m S b\ Doz o
Noadell Recdess | Mhplyf )@Q@)‘, 75 Whie Ave
o Townes &rﬁée/uw 153 oWsrme Ave,
D Mot Zawnss | Pletse £ Fower’ 753 Whpre Ave
WW//?? %ﬂj‘ M:f ry Vi4} /f//)v £ |T759 prgrie /ﬂ//é,
) \‘s\\ 'g, M—mi/h\!\ C, U}i 74.(9/ J(iw&?{‘u«(]- C. 7545 UJ%M R
\5 %\:\ (\ RSN :—;\\&:KQ SRS 7SHS Ny NESENS
)ampé _____ F wlfm«a( 154 [ WC“/”C ave
Y bra— Draite ‘ : 751‘55&(/%( A |
_3(H.5af\_fi(’)j>\fﬁ 4 A ‘ 2 Sol w(:/\\//7t /e %
(lq Luin le)f/ﬁﬂj(/z' ﬁc‘ﬂ" —7‘3 9? !/\/O\] N~ //
Bouic Junluget 75%L  Waywg

<o Hum iy
N JL

K/a/zm j& w?mﬁh?//

75¢¢6 a)zzf///t(i_

www.ucitymo.org

LR



aiboog £z0z @  LZoZ Bny :ainyden abew

P M

S9lep 2low asg

MaIA 198118 8|Boon

lnossiy ‘Ao Auslaaiun

1S3 BUP{COT-UOI0SSIR1U| SNUSAY UOSILIBH 8] O] anUaAy suABA

Ay auhep LGS/

sdejy 2|b6cocy




any uuky o
&
any aul =
p=]
g
, w
Ny ey - o MY UBJIN
[~

9iboog €20z ®  ¢zoz idy aimides abiew

3

- f;.hﬂ Gy .ﬂ/..p e
Sk T\
S9]Bp aloW 295 22Z0¢ Jdy Wﬁ

M3IA 18011 9)6oon
Sy unossi ‘Alo Alsieaun
YHON Bui{o0T-uoijoasiaiu] snuaay sukep 3l Je SNUSAY UOoSIlIeH

SAY UOSLUBH 86171 mamz w_m.._u.oo



University City, MO
Friday, December 8, 2023

Schedule VII. Stop Intersections

Table VII-A. Stop Intersections.

The following street intersections are designated as stop intersections for certain entrances thereto
within the meaning of this Title. Every operator of a vehicle or other conveyance proceeding on the
streets listed in the left-hand column below shall stop such vehicles or other conveyances before
entering or crossing the street opposite in the right-hand column below. If "ALL WAY" is specified, then
also every operator of a vehicle or other conveyance proceeding on the streets listed in the right-hand
column below shall stop such vehicles or other conveyances before entering or crossing the street
opposite in the left-hand column below. The streets are listed alphabetically. Other stops (designated for
school/playground) can be found in Schedule VI. Through street stops are not listed herein per definition
listed in Section 300.010. See listing of through streets in Section 390.010 of this Title.

* These intersections do not conform to this definition so each directional approach that stops is listed.

Stop Street Cross Street Stops
Ahern Avenue Mt. Olive Avenue

Ahern Avenue Raisher Drive

Ahern Avenue Wilshire Avenue ALL WAY
Alanson Drive Old Bonhomme

Amherst Avenue Gay Avenue ALL WAY
Ambherst Avenue Jackson Avenue

Anna Avenue Mount Vernon Avenue ALL WAY
Appleton Drive Coolidge Drive ALL WAY
Appleton Drive Laughlin Avenue

Appleton Drive Sheridan Drive

Arcadia Avenue Partridge Avenue

Asbury Avenue Lindell Boulevard ALL WAY
Asbury Avenue Maryland Avenue

Asbury Avenue (southbound only) Northmoor Drive ALL WAY
Avalon Avenue Sutter Avenue

Balson Avenue Gay Avenue

Balson Avenue Old Bonhomme Road ALL WAY
Balson Avenue Purdue Avenue ALL WAY
Balson Avenue Swarthmore Avenue ALL WAY
Balson Avenue Warder Avenue

Bartmer Avenue Ferguson Avenue ALL WAY
Bartmer Avenue Kingsland Avenue ALL WAY
Bartmer Avenue Sutter Avenue ALL WAY

Bartmer Avenue (westbound only)

Colby Avenue



Stop Street
Bartmer Avenue (westbound only)
Bartmer Industrial Court

Belrue Avenue
[Ord. No. 7009 §2, 3-14-2016]

Belrue Avenue

Bemiston Avenue

Bemiston Avenue

Bemiston Avenue

Bemiston Avenue

Benlou Avenue

Benlou Avenue

Benlou Avenue

Berick Drive

Blackberry Avenue

Blackberry Avenue

Blackberry Place

Braddock Avenue

Braddock Avenue

Cabanne Avenue (westbound only)
Camden Court and Dover Court
Canton Avenue

Canton Avenue

Canton Avenue

Canton Avenue

Canton Avenue

Canton Avenue

Carlyle Avenue

Center Avenue (Street and alley)
Center Avenue (Street and alley)

Center Drive
Center Drive
Central Avenue

Central Avenue
Chamberlain Avenue
Chamberlain Avenue
Chamberlain Avenue
Coolidge Drive
Corbitt Avenue
Corbitt Avenue
Corbitt Avenue
Cornell Avenue
Cornell Avenue

Cross Street
Purcell Avenue (southbound only)
Sutter Avenue
Julian Avenue

Kingsland Avenue
Cornell Avenue
Gannon Avenue
Teasdale Avenue
Washington Avenue
Cornell Avenue
Gannon Avenue
Stanford Avenue
Gannon Avenue
Gay Avenue
Swarthmore Lane
Blackberry Avenue
Fullerton Avenue
Laughlin Avenue
Eastgate Avenue
Partridge Avenue
Eighty-second Boulevard
Lamb Avenue
Laughlin Avenue
Mendell Drive
Partridge Avenue
Quendo Avenue
Waldron Avenue
McPherson Avenue/Westminster Place

Washington Avenue/Waterman
Boulevard/Westgate Avenue

Ambherst Avenue
Gannon Avenue

Clayton City Limit/University City Limit
boundary line

Teasdale Avenue
Kingsland Avenue
Purdue Avenue
Sutter Avenue
Elmore Avenue
Kingsland Avenue
Partridge Avenue
Sutter Avenue
Center Drive

Gay Avenue

Stops

ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY



Stop Street

Cornell Avenue

Cornell Avenue

Cornell Avenue

Cornell Avenue/Yale Avenue
Crest Avenue

Crest Avenue

Crest Avenue

Dartmouth Avenue
Dartmouth Avenue

Del-Lin Drive

Delmar Boulevard

Dorset Avenue

Duke Avenue

East Drive

Eastgate Avenue
Eighty-first Street/Gay Avenue
Elene Avenue

Elmore Avenue

Enright Avenue
[Ord. No. 7014]

Erith Place

Etzel Avenue
Etzel Avenue
Etzel Avenue
Etzel Avenue
Etzel Avenue
Etzel Avenue
Ferguson Avenue
Ferguson Avenue
Fullerton Avenue
Gannon Avenue
Gannon Avenue
Gannon Avenue
Gannon Avenue
Gay Avenue

Gay Avenue
Gerst Avenue

Glenside Place
[Ord. No. 7023]

Golf Course Drive
[Ord. No. 7171, 2-28-2022]

Greenshire Court
Groby Road
Groby Road

Cross Street

Jackson Avenue

Trinity Avenue/Harvard Avenue
Warder Avenue

Princeton Avenue/Yale Avenue
Ferguson Avenue

Kingsland Avenue

Sutter Avenue

Jackson Avenue

Purdue Avenue

Northmoor Drive

Price Road

Purdue Avenue

Balson Avenue

Lafon Place

Vernon Avenue

Groby Road

Mount Olive Avenue

Sheridan Avenue

Westgate Avenue

Milan Avenue (eastbound only)
Ferguson Avenue
Kingsland Avenue
Pennsylvania Avenue
Purcell Avenue
Sixty-sixth Street
Sutter Avenue
Plymouth Avenue
Vernon Avenue
Kempland Place
Jackson Avenue
Oakbrook Lane

Old Bonhomme Road
Warder Avenue
Gannon Avenue
Teasdale Avenue
Carleton Avenue
Groby Road

Alanson Drive

Blackberry Avenue
Old Bonhomme Road
Swarthmore Lane

Stops

ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY

*

ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY



Stop Street
Harrison Avenue
Harrison Avenue (northbound only)
Hazelwood Avenue
How Avenue
Jackson Avenue
Jackson Avenue
Jackson Avenue
Jeanerette Drive
Julian Avenue

Julian Avenue

Julian Avenue

Julian Avenue

Julian Avenue
Kingsbury Boulevard
Kingsbury Boulevard
Kingsbury Boulevard
Kingsland Avenue
Kingsland Avenue
Kingsland Avenue
Kingsland Avenue
Kingsland Avenue
Kingsland Avenue

Lafon Place
[Ord. No. 6985 §§1 — 2, 3-23-
2015]

Lafon Place
Lamb Avenue (northbound only)
Lamb Avenue

Leland Avenue
[Ord. No. 7050]

Limit Avenue (Crosswalk)
Limit Avenue (Crosswalk)
Limit Avenue (Crosswalk)
Limit Avenue (Crosswalk)
Limit Avenue (Crosswalk)
Lindell Avenue

Linden Avenue

Linden Avenue

Loop South

Loop South

Lynn Avenue

Lynn Avenue

Manhattan Avenue
Mapleview Drive

Cross Street

Lynn Avenue

Milan Avenue
Purdue Avenue
Mount Olive Avenue
Kingsbury Boulevard
Pershing Avenue
Shaftesbury Avenue
Blackberry Avenue
Kingsland Avenue
Partridge Avenue
Pennsylvania Avenue
Purcell Avenue
Sutter Avenue
Jackson Avenue
Kingsland Avenue
Trinity Avenue

Julian Avenue

Loop South (at Post Office)

Pershing Avenue
University Drive
Washington Avenue
Waterman Avenue
Gay Avenue

Warder Avenue

Trenton Avenue (eastbound only)

Wayne Avenue
Loop South Road

Mc Pherson Avenue
Pershing Avenue
Washington Boulevard
Waterman Avenue
Westminster Place
Manhattan Avenue
Kingsbury Boulevard
Pershing Avenue
Leland Avenue
Melville Avenue
Jackson Avenue
Lamb Avenue
Northmoor Avenue
Teasdale Avenue

Stops

ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY

*

ALL WAY
2

ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY



Stop Street
McKnight Place

McKnight Place (southbound only)

McKnight Road

Melrose Avenue
Melrose Avenue
Melrose Avenue
Melrose Avenue

[Ord. No. 7206, 11-14-2022]

Melrose Avenue
Melrose Avenue

Melrose Avenue (eastbound only)

Melville Avenue
Melville Avenue
Melville Avenue
Mendell Drive
Midland Boulevard
Midland Boulevard
Midland Drive
Milan Avenue
Milan Avenue

Milan Avenue
[Ord. No. 7049]

Morgan Avenue
Mount Vernon Avenue
Mount Vernon Avenue

[Ord. No. 6957 §2, 5-27-2014]

Mulberry Lane

Noel Court

North Drive

Orchard Avenue
Pennsylvania Avenue
Pershing Avenue
Pershing Avenue
Pershing Avenue

Pershing Avenue (westbound only)

Plymouth Avenue
Plymouth Avenue
Plymouth Avenue

Plymouth Avenue (eastbound and

westbound)
Purdue Avenue

Raymond Avenue
[Ord. No. 7032]

Cross Street
McKnight Place
Barby Lane

Gannon Avenue
Backer Street

Meyer Avenue

Mount Vernon Avenue
Mount Vernon Avenue

Partridge Avenue
Watts Avenue
Purcell Avenue
Pershing Avenue
University Drive
Waterman Avenue
Wayne Avenue
Tulane Avenue
Vernon Avenue
Wellington Avenue
Lamb Avenue
Laughlin Avenue
Mendell Drive

Mount Olive Avenue
Carleton Avenue
Carlyle Avenue

Blackberry Avenue
Laughlin Avenue
Westgate Avenue
Sheridan Drive
Vernon Avenue
Trinity Avenue
Wellesley Avenue
Williams Avenue

Westgate Avenue (at northwest end of

island)

Kingsland Avenue
Partridge Avenue
Purcell Avenue

Sutter Avenue (northbound only)

Tulane Avenue
Melrose Avenue

Stops
ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY
1



Stop Street
Raymond Avenue
Richard Avenue
Roth Avenue
Sadler Avenue
Sadler Avenue
Saxony Court
Saxony Court
Seventy-ninth Street
Shaftesbury Avenue
Shaftesbury Avenue
Sheridan Drive
Sixty-sixth Street
Stanford Avenue
Stanford Avenue
Stanford Avenue
Stratford Avenue
Teasdale Avenue
Trenton Avenue
Trinity Avenue
Trinity Avenue
Tulane Avenue
Tulane Avenue
Tulane Court
University Drive
Vernon Avenue
Warder Avenue
Washington Avenue
Washington Avenue
Washington Avenue
Washington Avenue
Waterman Avenue
Waterman Avenue
Wayne Avenue
Wellesley Avenue
Wellington Avenue
Wellington Avenue

[Ord. No. 72086, 11-14-2022]

West Drive
Westgate Avenue

Westmoreland Drive
Wild Cherry Lane
Williams Avenue
Williams Avenue

Cross Street
Partridge Avenue
Sheridan Drive
Bartmer Avenue
Bartmer Avenue
Crest Avenue
Balson Avenue
Blackberry Avenue
Milan Avenue
Purdue Avenue

Wilson Avenue (east leg)

Kempland Place
Crest Avenue
Center Drive

Gay Avenue
Warder Avenue
Jackson Avenue
Jackson Avenue
Milan Avenue
University Drive
Washington Avenue
Gay Avenue
Jackson Avenue
Gay Avenue
Jackson Avenue
Westgate Avenue
Stanford Avenue
Jackson Avenue
Melville Avenue
Price Road

West Point Avenue
Wellesley Avenue
Williams Avenue
Harrison Avenue
Kingsbury Boulevard

Mount Vernon Avenue
Mount Vernon Avenue

Lafon Place

Clemens Avenue (south of intersection at

crosswalk)

Jackson Avenue
Blackberry Avenue
Kingsbury Boulevard
Washington Avenue

Stops

ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY
ALL WAY
ALL WAY

ALL WAY



Stop Street

Wilson Avenue (northeast tip of
island)

Wilson Avenue (northwest curb)

Cross Street Stops

Wilson Avenue (north crosswalk, stop-
ping northeastbound traffic from
Shaftesbury Avenue into Wilson Avenue)

Wilson Avenue (north crosswalk, approx-
imately 50 feet north of Shaftesbury
Avenue stopping westbound traffic into
Shaftesbury Avenue)



PLAN COMMISSION
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168

MEMORANDUM

TO: Traffic Commission

FROM: Department of Planning & Development

DATE: December 12, 2023

SUBJECT: Requested review of proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for the expansion of an

existing day care facility (Urban Sprouts)
CC: Gregory Rose, City Manager
John Mulligan, City Attorney

This development is coming before the Traffic Commission by way of recommendation from the Plan
Commission. The Plan Commission reviewed and recommended approval of the Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) at its December 6, 2023 meeting. Staff is requesting the Traffic Commission review and
recommend solutions to mitigate drop-off and pick-up issues for an existing daycare which is proposed
to be expanded.

Urban Sprouts, which is located at 6757 Olive Boulevard, is proposing to expand the day care center into
the adjacent three parcels to the west (6767, 6771, and 6773 Olive). On these parcels there are four
existing buildings, one of which they propose to demolish. They plan to rehabilitate and reuse the other
three buildings—one of which will be the expanded day care center with additional classrooms, another
building will become a support/office area, and the third building will become a café and afterschool
program. The existing day care and proposed expansion plans comply with the City’s zoning code.

It has been brought to the City’s attention that there are issues with the drop-off and pick-up at the
existing day care. The issues relate to use of the alley immediately to the north of the subject property,
between Olive Boulevard and Chamberlain Avenue. The day care has 10 existing parallel parking spaces
which are accessed from the alley, and 17 parking spaces in a parking lot accessed from Olive Boulevard.
Parents sometimes park in the alley, not in the parking spaces, and block traffic while walking their child
into the day care center. This has created issues with residents to the north who regularly use the alley.
Urban Sprouts proposes to add 6 parallel spaces and a new parking lot with 21 spaces, which will be
accessed from the alley (see attached plans).

At their December 6, 2023 meeting, the Plan Commission added a condition to the CUP that alley spaces
be restricted to employee parking, and that the parking lot spaces be used for parents picking up and
dropping off their children. The intent is to deter parents from using the alley altogether. Urban Sprouts
is aware of the existing issues, and since the 12/6 Plan Commission meeting, has begun restricting the
alley spaces to employee-only parking. They have also indicated that they will implement a new policy
requiring parents to only use the parking lots for pick-up and drop-off.

It is Planning & Development staff’s opinion that the issues with drop-off and pick-up can be solved with
a combination of operational changes and public and private enforcement.

Page 1 of 2



Figure 1. Aerial View of Existing and Proposed Day Care

Figure 2. Street View of Existing and Proposed Day Care

r67670\we5w\wam‘unirermyCity, Q  x - 7 g 3 =
: o ‘ ~ Building to be ,
. = . : | gto
g

,f demolished & replaced
. with play a a

[
- Existing Urban

Sprouts

Page 2 of 2



Zoned GC

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

URBAN SPROUTS EXPANSION

A TRACT OF LAND BEING PART OF LOTS 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 AND 28 IN BLOCK 4 OF SADLER PLACE ADDITION
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 14 PAGE 77 OF THE
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI RECORDS

Proposed Urban Sprouts Cafe Au
Play and support area
(#6779 & 6773 Olive Blvd.)

Proposed Outdoor Play Area

Zoned SR Zoned SR
pes (Existing building to be demolished) Qed.g
(#6771 Olive BIvd)

Proposed Parking
Surface lot = 21 stalls
Parallel stalls = 6 stalls

Total = 27 stalls

(Existing building to be remodeled) Development Center
(#6767 Olive Blvd.) (#6757 Olive Blvd.)

= -
—_—— —_——

Proposed Expansion Existing Urban Sprouts Child

e ——

Zoned SR

PRIVATE ALLEY —_— - _ [ v
(ROM. 15°W) -— - - - ——
SB'SE'06E  230.44° PRIVATE ALLEY (15'W.) N T~ _ AN
e -~ N
|} : — 7 - 3 — \X
/ T -
g | ~ X g \\\ L ——
Z ) N ) / -
< ©° / \ \ 9
© Rl N\ /
48 /™ 1 ~ .
o = ~ \ /
% S // \ | \ |
& > /
o / = \ ( T )l //
¥ A L)
< l <=\ > _/ ( / (
/ - N
|
Zoned IC \
\
. . 1L\ - £
i Existing parking=27 stalls | Nl IR
. ~ . \
H‘ #6767 Olive #6757 Olive _ 504
2 = — L
1 5 I
J I\ | I
o — =501\ 'S
e L T =7 e
X ' |/~ —=208. S SN /
LN = N\ —
‘:._ ,\/A / l’ - / Y I \ —— T
L2 C / .
: _ N
LTERNG T " | e > o | 1
85.8¢ pd 4 au v /T~ ~_~ Pre :
i _ }}_____I S / —._/ ﬁ/]:\anasm'zz'wuso’ 1,~// \“-\// | LS~ //— i // \\
— —=H@ ) N07'03'54'E\_/ ______ ~ e B A —] | e e N e = =7/ ! — \_\/ (s
=t 8. T IRALE _ Bl _— T ~ —
N Sk e N\ \ " o
\\ \ o = r
~ b — N ~
OLIVE BOULEVARD \ by {
(WIDTH VARIES) \\
(FORMERLY OLIVE STREET ROAD) OLIVE BOULEVARD ~
(AK.A. ROUTE 340 & STATE HIGHWAYSE) 8 4 (VARIABLE WIDTH) -
(Bt ——— - =) i — _ e
= S // N\ CENTERLNE STATE HWY E(340)—/ 8 2 >
7%
/
4 — / — 7
- / e -
—— — _ — -—
N —— | —3 a2 —
s Aas AR < sy -

PREPARED FOR:

JEMA

2823 OUVE STREET

ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 63103

PH. (314) 531-7400

PREPARED BY:

CEDC

CIVIL ENGINEERING

DESIGN CONSULTANTS

10820 Sunset Office Drive
Suite 200

St. Louis, Missouri 63127
314.729.1400

Fax: 314.729.1404
www.cedc.net

20

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 10 20 410
( IN FEET )

1 inch = 20 ft.

Zoned IC

6733 OLIVE BLVD.

PROPERTY N/F OF
MISSOURI ORNAMENTAL IRONCO, INC.
LOC. #174321920
8569,/622

JEMA

planning architecture interior design

ARCHITECT

JEMA

2823 OLIVE ST.

ST.LOUIS, MO 63103

CONTACT:  KRISTIN KENDRICK
T: 314-531-7400

E: kkendrick@jemastl.com

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE

IFF

5501 DELMAR BOULEVARD, SUITE B510
ST.LOUIS, MO 63112

CONTACT:  RALPH SMITH

T: 314-673-5816

E: rsmith@iff.org

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

KAI ENTERPRISES

2060 CRAIGSHIRE ROAD

ST. LOUIS, MO 63146
CONTACT:  GYASIHAYNES
T: 314-754-6381

E: gyasi.haynes@kai-db.com

PAUL K. BOYER, P.E. E—28258
CIVIL ENGINEER
CEDC LICENSE NO.: 2003004674

URBAN SPROUTS EXPANSION
6767 OLIVE BLVD
UNIVERSITY CITY, MO 63130

Submittal
11/09/2023

REVISIONS

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO. ISSUED BY:
2462

ISSUED DATE:

10/19/2023 11:07:18 AM

SHEET TITLE:

Overall Site Plan

SDP?2

Copyright 2020 © JEMA




JEMA

ARCHITECT

JEMA

2823 OLIVE ST.
ST.LOUIS, MO 63103
CONTACT:

OWNER

CONTACT:
T
E:

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

CONTACT:

FOR REFERENCE ONLY - NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING ALLEY (15" WIDE)

PROPERTY LINE

m m PROPERTY LINE

URBAN SPROUTS - CAFE AU PLAY AND STAFF SUPPORT
6773 AND 6779 OLIVE BLVD., UNIVERSITY CITY, MO 63130

;
LEGEND ( % ’ EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN
2
/ S
@ S=ay
\!
4
& \i ; GJ s ﬁ»‘) % m(* ;\,,V ",*‘T ‘/y:f = Mﬁﬂ»m ' VgD ‘Avj:th«r'»;(‘ Lj»,';»:»,,‘hf:.r)",r‘,/ BRI T ,“‘L"W‘”"’z"‘,;'f »;@:",“41/« I }(‘h\v%/t A é/:,,eswm
1, EE’J% 4% 74, Vu e P Sha h i "‘?«“”‘ 5 ""“‘u‘ L 2 "'7 St 1y 4 v sk »we‘%“ ""Z TR vy inf‘%%/ 3
FESCUE SEED b §§ e > 5 «A»w,;,‘ b i Sy i i g e i x’ \g‘aﬂ%%.mf%;; "«7«‘%
) : 3
AR EXR)
1! /wj;&/«y.,;ﬁ/\“i 5
Z
B N 4
FLOWERING PLANTS & HANGING IVY \i ey
Iy % rm i SRy
§§ 7“51” 4
PRARIE DROPSEED ”‘5; % ) ; s 5 2%”»
0] 7, o Ty EApEsOeie it iy ;
el : ; R
Aot aia iy RGO
CANOPY TREE bis gl /m,,m,/\,”\uw‘ »/,ufzwm/;,‘ o PR R LI S5
0] G e s oy 5 S Se »—w;‘ Zhie, ; ;/u "
g A,uw»‘wmfwﬁ‘gg»‘ L Grking S ienral S S O o, AL hh;;i»&:y‘/v A »m‘,n,;n“ﬁ;; uf,‘g(;)‘,‘b’m By
;,‘MLV,/.W;W b sl M,W‘,Ws ‘, w«/«f;‘(&/{,%‘v\:j‘u‘%,if/"e sy %f,M,M‘,V%)yl:?‘fw ;»QW;W,/:/?,;‘,:?W B e EXISTING PLAYGROUND H
m ; ‘i‘@v‘?rﬂ»wir? o Y V\ri\,u“wava—‘ﬁwm u,&;w”‘;m@
Ko )
“@P “:”“"‘ /«s‘,‘»‘mﬁvy
B A i by i " gt i
% N 362405 6578 5 iy R AR JiRh Vit v\ ;/h;/
0 L,XNA i
m i ;WA,,,W“M s : EXISTING
ORNAMENTAL TREE PARKING N
&
o i
‘ " | careAupLAY i DESIGN DEVELOPMENT
. i (+/-) 1576 S.F L
HRUB Gr
- XX/XX/2023
o
- y
[=2)
=]
=

REVISIONS

Sl NO. DATE DESCRIPTION
I :
g URBAN SPROUTS °
e EXTENSION
= OUTDOOR PLAY 4;‘,’? (+/-) 4,437 S.F.
n
EXISTING URBAN

m,v,,av;,

‘ ‘ a — = L SUPPORT R SPROUTS BUILDING

{ (+-) 1275 S.F (+/-) 10,067 SF

)
Jm’/‘,n”,

V’\

,»»,

LT
OUTDOOR SEATING

5

BTG,
e s

AND PLAY

u)/riﬁ(/,u

59! - 0"

e
G h S

P 2 i ’v\i\ T

R 2 A 5

S (S i s

v

L
V V f}%’f“ ‘;]’n,‘/f/
w
| / | i
4
BRI
Z R N 3 S A S —
== 2 0 B , ,u/‘i‘('“/i, S T I
\ \”/?/ b by I /é‘w*z‘ i ANy ?/‘”‘ ) J> !
iy Z i
E NI s A
N\ 2 s R : f«»,‘mvzmm,m e i
= SR 5,7 M’" ¢ K
EANNZY 4t X 5
S {7 3 S A0S TRRTTE T T R T
N\ % kg £, 5, %, 0t ]
N\ G ¢ " 1o Gl e o i el ; o i e by
= R A i 7 e A AT AT A 2t /'m SR R e bt S R
SN AT ‘f'f/','fv = m “"J?v‘ o A rf”i, RTHTRR 53 i fr/‘f )JZ ‘Hﬂ ')um,ir/" “M’r‘ 5?\“;”"5:,;‘ b yina ‘}'rf‘;, “5“:‘;"‘"5;‘93
W M : : ]
MONUMENT SIGN e T SHP 5 ey
i, : ‘&/W 394, "Wﬁ
MR X% 2ies ks
. 7, ; S Lk SZ% ‘ o
2 i iy Sy . GG,
B T A I I T S IS T, ;::':7 4¥IR]1 L LIRS TY ;(‘ 3 e pai; s /v,);(m;’lu‘ G y‘l&(%/‘:/‘/;‘ ;1 "j':g";h‘r;/’;ql s 2
A Y T s A ST Slgien b Afm,,,m,ﬂ“/ o m,www.(,g L 3 P PLAN NORTH 00
S SRR L P s 5‘3‘1:1»:“ i 05 S ‘»’w’ b «r»‘;«vﬂvwi‘a;% Sl S o8, »‘x""gér,‘“},ﬁ:'dﬁ i3 v"ﬁf\‘?"z i I AR ’~W>»"‘,w 5 ‘% %
- ii’; S i g TRUE NORTH 97.00°
GRS ) 5, £ Xty V/rm;wumw
s Sy PROPERTY LINE s
GATA A B s s g S
PLANTING REQUIREMENTS EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN 5 ‘;;‘5 S Bigienigacs ‘m % 4
PER SECTION 400.2040 —= — 18 st %
‘{,‘,/\‘,:,‘{' ‘ 494 _’/" oy G g "« kit A"/(ygl%‘qz\:v PROJECT NO. ISSUED BY:
REQUIRED PROVIDED

= 23-1772.00
CNOPYTREE  1PERAD=56 o OLIVE (V.W.) BOULEVARD JEMA

(VARIABLE WIDTH)

ISSUED DATE:

11/6/2023 1:58:18 PM

SHEET TITLE

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1 | SITE PLAN - LANDSCAPE

Loo1 116"

= L001

Copyright 2020 ©JEMA




	Item B 2023-12-12 Memo - Urban Sprouts Traffic Commission.pdf
	URBAN SPROUTS-CUP SUBMITTAL.pdf
	231106 Landscape Plan.pdf
	Sheets
	L001 - LANDSCAPE PLAN







